# A G E N D A ATHENS CITY COUNCIL MONDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2011

e-mail: dwalker@ci.athens.oh.us

7:30 P.M.

- 1. Establish Quorum
- 2. Disposition of Minutes:
  - -Special Session held January 31, 2011
  - -Regular Session held February 7, 2011
- 3. Communications
- 4. Reports and Communications from Other Elected Officials
- 5. Ordinance for Third Reading:

## 0-08-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING DESIGN OF THE CARRIAGE HILL BRIDGE REHABILITATION (PROJECT #261). Introduced by Council Member Knisely

# 6. Ordinances for Second Reading:

#### 0-09-11

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2011 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE AND ORDINANCE 0-108-10; AUTHORIZING DESIGN ENGINEERING OF THE OXBOW BRIDGE (PROJECT #247). Introduced by Council Member Knisely

# 0-10-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF A PROPOSAL(S) WITH THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR GRANTS THROUGH THE US DOT FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION (FTA), AS AUTHORIZED UNDER FEDERAL TRANSIT LAWS, AS CODIFIED, 49 USC SECTION 5311, FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR OTHER THAN URBANIZED AREAS AND FUNDS AVAILABLE FROM THE OHIO PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION GRANT PROGRAM AND OHIO ELDERLY AND DISABLED TRANSIT FARE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM AND EXECUTING A CONTRACT WITH THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION UPON GRANT APPLICATION APPROVAL FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2012. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

#### 0-11-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO MAKE APPLICATION AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR THE FY 2011-12 OHIO ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DRUG USE PREVENTION GRANT. Introduced by Council Member Coon

## 0-12-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT FOR A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2012 (FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2011). Introduced by Council Member Bain

## 0-13-11

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF \$300,000 OF NOTES BY THE CITY OF ATHENS, OHIO, IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING PART OF THE COSTS OF ACQUIRING AND INSTALLING ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS AT THE CITY'S COMMUNITY CENTER; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Bain

## 0-14-11

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2011 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Bain

# 7. Ordinances for First Reading:

#### 0-15-11

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2011 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Bain

## 0-16-11

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 0-126-10, INCREASING THE AUTHORIZED EXPENDITURE FOR A GENERATOR TO PROVIDE BACKUP POWER TO THE WATER PLANT; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Bain

# 0-17-11

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2011 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE; AND AUTHORIZING AN INTERFUND TRANSFER. Introduced by Council Member Bain

#### 0-18-11

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 0-85-06; CREATING AN UNCLAIMED MONEYS' FUND AND ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES. Introduced by Council Member Sands

## 0-19-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT A FISCAL YEAR 2011 COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CHIP) GRANT APPLICATION TO THE OFFICE OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS, OHIO DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT; AND DESIGNATING HOCKING-ATHENS-PERRY COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY AS THE COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM GRANT CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Sands

#### 0-20-11

AN ORDINANCE CLOSING A PORTION OF EAST UNION STREET BETWEEN COURT AND COLLEGE FROM 3:00 P.M. TO 9:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY, APRIL 22, 2011, FOR A STREET FAIR IN CELEBRATION OF EARTH DAY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

#### 0-21-11

AN ORDINANCE CLOSING A PORTION OF COURT STREET FROM UNION TO STATE ON SATURDAY, MAY 21, 2011, FROM 7:00 A.M. TO 6:00 P.M. FOR THE INTERNATIONAL STREET FAIR. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

# 8. One-Reading Resolutions:

## R-06-11

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE EFFORTS OF THE CITY'S ENGINEER TO EXPEDITE IMPROVEMENTS TO CIRCLE DRIVE. Introduced by All Council Members

#### R-07-11

A RESOLUTION URGING THE OHIO GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO RENEW THE OHIO HISTORIC PRESERVATION TAX CREDIT. Introduced by All Council Members

- 9. Announcements & Other Business
- 10. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak on Legislative Items and City Services <u>Not</u> Covered on the Agenda
- 11. Adjournment

Bill Bias
President of Council

The City of Athens supports the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests for reasonable accommodation may be made with the ADA Coordinator in the City Building or by calling 592-3367.